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February 16, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President
SUBJECT: Approval to procure new desktop and laptop computers from Lenovo

Item Description

This item requests the District Board of Trustees approval to purchase 962 desktop and
laptop computers and associated components (including monitors and speakers) at a cost
of $495,445 from Lenovo using State of Florida Contract: 250-WSCA-10-ACS-1.

Overview and Background

Each year the College replaces a portion of College-owned desktop and laptop computers
as a part of our technology replacement plan. This year the College will be purchasing 962
new desktop and laptop computers and associated components from Lenovo to replace
part of our aging inventory.

Past Actions by the Board
None.

Funding/Financial Implications
Funding will come from various IT budgets.

Staff Resource
Bret Ingerman

Recommended Action

Approve the purchase of 962 desktop and laptop computers and associated components
(including monitors and speakers) at a cost of $495,445 from Lenovo using State of Florida
Contract: 250-WSCA-10-ACS-1.



